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RENTER'S INSURANCE 
PROPOSAL FORM

1b Braemar Avenue, Kingston 10, Jamaica W.I 
Telephone: (876) 656-8000; Telefax: (876) 656-8001 
Email: info@ironrockjamaica.com | Visit: www.ironrockjamaica.com

PROPOSER DETAILS
Surname First Name Middle Name

Date of Birth TRN

Home Address (Street Number and Name) Town Parish/Country

Mailing Address, if different from above (Street Number and Name) Town Parish/Country

Home Number Cell Number Email Address

EMPLOYMENT DETAILS
Occupation Title Employer Name Work Number

Employer Address (Street Number and Name) Town Parish/Country

Marital Status

Construction of Dwelling
External Walls

Internal Walls

Roof

Construction of Garages or Out Buildings
External Walls

Internal Walls

Roof

Yes NoAre the buildings in good state of repairs and will they be so maintained?
Is the Dwelling occupied solely by you, your family and domestic employees? Yes No

If no, give the details of all other occupants:

Is any part of the Dwelling or Outbuilding used for any income-earning activity? Yes No
If yes, give full details:

PARTICULARS OF HOME TO BE INSURED
Risk Address (Street Number and Name) Town Parish/Country

Yes No
Yes No

Is the Home:
A private Dwelling House?
A self-contained flat or apartment with separate entrance exclusively under your control?
Rooms not self-contained? Yes No

If yes, state their name and address:

Monitors/Security SystemsGrillsDescribe Security arrangements in place: 

Does any institution or individual have a financial interest in the Property? Yes No

Are there any Waterside Structures (docks, piers, sea walls etc.) abutting the sea, a river or any body of water?

If yes, give full details:

Yes No

Burglar Alarms

Name:

Address:
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GENERAL CONTENTS 
Please choose a Package:
Package Sum Insured Premium

 $1,000,000.00 $15,000.00 + G.C.T.
 $1,500,000.00 $20,000.00 + G.C.T.
 $2,000,000.00 $23,000.00 + G.C.T.
 $2,500,000.00 $26,000.00 + G.C.T.

Package #1
Package #2
Package #3
Package #4
Package #5  $3,000,000.00 $29,000.00 + G.C.T.
Custom (specify amounts) IronRock to Quote

DETAILS OF PROPERTY TO BE INSURED

I/We declare that the above answers are true and that all particulars affecting the assessment of 
the risk have been disclosed.

Proposer's Signature               Date

DUTY TO DISCLOSE. This proposal must be completed, dated and signed by the proposer. When answering the questions on this form, you must be honest and 
truthful. You have a duty under law to tell us anything known to you which is material to the questions asked as those answers will guide us in deciding whether to 
insure you or anyone else to be insured under the policy and on what terms. If you are in doubt as to whether a fact is relevant you should state it. Your duty to make 
full and frank disclosure occurs: (1) at the time of proposing for insurance. (2) during the currency of the policy, if there are any changes or variation in the information 
given and (3) at each renewal. 

FAILURE TO DISCLOSE. If you do not comply with these duties and answer our questions honestly, the Company will be at liberty to treat your Policy as if it never 
existed and refuse to pay any claims you make under it.

DISCLAIMER : The liability of the Company does not commence until the acceptance of the proposal has been formally acknowledged by the Company and a 
premium or deposit has been paid, except as provided by an Official Cover Note issued by the Company. Private information will not be disclosed to a third party 
without your consent, unless the Company is properly required to do so by the Financial Services Commission, or the Company is so ordered by a court of 
competent jurisdiction or other due process of law.

Joint Proposer's Signature     Date

If yes, give full details:
Do you currently have in force any policy (with us or with any other Company) covering any of the Property to be insured? Yes No

Have the Building or Contents to which this Proposal relates ever suffered damage by Hurricane, Earthquake or Flood?
If yes, give full details:

Yes No

If yes, give full details:
Have you ever sustained loss from any Perils to which this Proposal would apply? Yes No

Has any Company or Insurer, in respect of any of the Perils to which this Proposal applies, ever:
i) Declined to insure you?
ii) Required special terms to insure you?
iii) Cancelled or refused to renew your policy?

iv) Increased your premium on renewal?

Yes No
Yes No
Yes No
Yes No

If yes to any of the questions 'i)' to 'iv)' above, give full details:

REQUIRED DISCLOSURES
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